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QOur Case Number: ABP-312131-21

An
Bord
Pleanala

=

Irish Water

c/o Kevin McSherry

Head of Major Projects

PO Box 448, South City Delivery Office
Cork City

Co. Cork

Date: 14 July 2022

Re: Greater Dublin Drainage Project consisting of a new wastewater treatment plant, sludge hub centre,
orbital sewer, outfall pipeline and regional biosolids storage facility
Towniands of Clonshagh, Dubber and Newtown, County Fingal and Dublin City

Dear Sir,

| have been asked by An Bord Pleanala to refer to your email received on 29th June, 2022.

The contents of your letter have been noted and you are advised that this case is before the Board for
consideration. It is anticipated that a decision will be made in the near future and the Board will

endeavour to make a determination on the matter as soon as practicable.

You will be notified of a decision as soon as it is made.

Yours faithfully,

-

W Jennifer Sherry

Executive Officer
Direct Line: 01-8737266

ADHOC

Teil Tel (01) 858 8100
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From: Kevin McSherry <Kevin.McSherrv@water.ie>
Sent: Thursday 25 August 2022 13:30
To: Jennifer Sherry <l.Sherry@pleanala.ie>; Kieran Somers <K.Somers@pleangla.ie>

Cc: luliet Ryan <juliet.ryan@water.ie>; Olwyn James <ojames@water.ie>; Seamus Ryan <Seamus.Ryan @water.je>
Subject: RE: GLO951 - Greater Dublin Drainage Project Case reference: PADGF.312131

Jennifer /Kieran
| refer to the above.

I refer to our previous correspondence on 5% May 2022 and 29" june 2022 requesting an update as to the status of
the remitted application for the Greater Dublin Drainage project. We acknowledge your response to each and the
most recent update from 29" June 2022 where you noted that the matter is receiving attention and that you would
be in touch in due course. Given the importance to Irish Water of the GDD Project in the context of the provision of
Waste Water services in the Great Dublin area, | would be most obliged through the attached letter (also sent by hard
topy to your offices), if you could provide Irish Water with an update as to the status of the remitted application

Regards

Kevin McSherry

trish Water

Head of Major Projects
Foley Street

Dublin 1

E:kevin.mcsherry@water.ie

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential, commercially sensitive and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other
use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. Irish Water accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the
prohibited usage of this information. Irish Water is nefther liable for the proper and complete transmission of the
information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. E-Mail may be susceptible to data corruption,
interception and unauthorised amendment. Irish Water accepts no responsibility for changes to or interception of
this e-mail after it was sent or for any damage to the recipients systems or data caused by this message or its
attachments. Please also note that messages to or from Irish Water may be monitored to ensure compliance with
Irish Water's policies and standards and to protect our business. Irish Water, a designated activity company limited
by shares, is a subsidiary of Ervia, established pursuant to the Water Services Act 2013, having its principal place of
business at Colvill House, 24-26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1.
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Re: Case reference: PAD6F.312131

Greater Dublin Drainage Project consisting of a new wastewater treatment plant,
sludge hub centre, orbital sewer, outfall pipeline and regional biosolids storage
facility _
Townlands of Clonshaugh, Dubber and Newtown, County Fingal and Dublin City

Dear Madam,

[ refer to our ietter dated 5" Viay 2022 requesting an update as to the status of the
remitted application for the Greater Dublin Drainage project and to your response dated
6" May 2022 noting that the case is before the Board and requires further consideration.

Given the critical importance of the GDD Project in the context of the provision of waste
water services in the Greater Dublin Area, | would be most obliged if you could provide a
further update on the matter and/ or when a decision can be expected.

Yours sincerely,

i

Kevin McSherry
Head of Major Projects — Infrastructure Delivery
kevin.mecsherry @ water.ie
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